Sally Munk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good Afternoon,

TG REF: 2018-372

Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>
Thursday, 16 August 2018 1:31 PM

DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox

2018-372 Planning & Environment - Exhibition of Modification Request (DA 14_91
MOD 11)

Planning & Environment - Exhibition of Modification Request (DA 14_91 MOD
11).pdf; Formal Request for SEARs Final 21Dec17_ Updated.pdf.pdf

25 Burrows Road South, St Peters (Lot 1 in DP 866946)

Thank you for referring the above — mentioned Development Application (DA) to TransGrid.

Please be advised after reviewing the proposed Development Application, TransGrid can confirm we have no
objections to the DA as it does not affect TransGrid’s infrastructure.

If you have any concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards
Michael

Michael Platt

Development Assessment and Control Officer | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0161 M: 0427 529 997
E: Michael.Platt@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au




Disclaimer:

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete this e-mail and advise the sender. TransGrid’s Privacy Policy is available on our website https://www.transgrid.com.au/privacy. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, reproduction of this email is prohibited. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author
only and do not represent the official view of TransGrid. E-mail communications with TransGrid may be subject to automated e-mail filtering, which could
result in the delay or deletion of a legitimate e-mail before it is read by its intended recipient. TransGrid does not accept liability for any corruption or viruses
that arise as a result of this e-mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




